

CLERK. Mary Gosling email ponsanoothpc@gmail.com Website: ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk Parish Meeting Minutes 14th August 2023

Ponsanooth Parish Council held a meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 14th August 2023, 6.45pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr D Udy, Cllr S Carlyon, Cllr I Robson, Cllr L Jackson, Cornwall Cllr P Williams Clerk Mary Gosling and 4 members of the public.

, iai y		Action
165/ 23	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
166/ 23	There were apologies from Cllr C Daly, Cllr H Davies and Cllr D Willcocks.	
167/ 23	No declarations of interest were received	
168/ 23	The minutes of the full Council meeting held on the 10 th July 2023 were signed as a true and correct record by the Chairman Cllr M Ferris. Cllr All agreed	
169/ 23	Public participation: 3 objectors spoke of the planning application PA23/04936 on poor house hill. Concerns were raised over the applicant ignoring original planning advise in 2021, and the disregard for the community and environment by proceeding without planning permission.	
170/ 23	 Report from Cllr Peter Williams Questioned if we have a number of planters to put in for community Chest funding. Clerk confirmed the Road safety group are deciding number of planters and locations. Then costs for the grant will be established. Clerk to confirm this with Road safety group. Raised a concern with Cornwall council about speed camera costs, and is working with Cornwall Council to order camera and fitting. 	/ MG RSG
171/ 23	The Parish Action plan was reviewed and noted.	
172/ 23	The Parish Council Training Statement was reviewed, all agreed	
173/ 23	Planning application PA23/04936 - Proposal Proposed retrospective permission for moveable dwelling Land NW Of Fairview Poor House Hill St Gluvias	



	Duran and the atment also also at	
1741	Proposal to strongly object.	
174/	PA23/06261 - Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of building for self	
23	contained residential, purposes. Annexe Cherry Cottage Enys Hill St	
	Gluvias	
	Following consideration members felt not qualified enough in planning	
	policy to comment on this. All agreed.	
175/	It was resolved to submit a Tree protection Order to Cornwall Council for	
23	Penvose Farm, the Clerk confirmed the draft application, and all agreed to	
	proceed.	
176/	There was a discussion around the numbers of Commons land as a	MG
23	There was a discussion around the purpose of Commons lane, as a	
_	concern was raised about the impact of any improvements to Commons	
	Lane.	
	It was resolved that a further quote for the works is needed to ensure	
	value for money.	
	It was noted that appropriate signage should be explored to protect	
	pedestrian users.	
177/	The housing masterplan letter has been sent to AECOM on behalf of the	
23	NDP	
25		
178/	The Finance report which included the payment schedule for August 2023	ALL
23	and bank reconciliation for July 2023 was approved. It was noted that	
	budget items to be sent to the Clerk as the draft budget meeting will be	
	held in the 1 st week of September 23.	
179/	A report on the Ponsanooth Post printed newsletter was received. It was	LJ
23	proposed to print a version of the Ponsanooth Post to enable something	
	to get started. Using this basic version of the newsletter to seek and	
	restart the group. Cllr Jackson agreed to pull something together.	
180/	A trustees meeting for the renewal of the charity agreements for the PPFA	
23	was held. A letter is being drafted by Cllr Daly on behalf of the PPFA to	
	be taken to the next PPFA meeting for the Trustees to sign. This will	
	enable to the renewal of the agreement and the lease for the preschool to	
	be finalised.	
181/	Road Safety Group and speedwatch – It was reported that Pelean Cross	
23	residents and surrounding Parishes are involved in the group, plan is to	
25		
	gather evidence and a survey is to be created to enable this.	

End 8.45pm